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Brittany Development, Inc., (herein the

“Respondent”) is a "person,” within the meaning of § 502(5)
of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2.

Attached is a “Findings and Alleged Violations Form”
(herein the “Form”), which is hereby incorporated by
reference. By its signature, Complainant (“EPA”) finds that
Respondent has committed the violation(s) set forth in the
Form.

Respondent had an unauthorized discharge of storm
water in violation of Section 301(a) of the Clean Water Act
(“the Act” or “CWA"), 33 U.S.C. § 1311, and/or failed to
comply with its National Poliutant Discharge Elimination
System (“NPDES”) storm water permit authorized under
Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.5.C. § 1342, as noted on the
attached Form.

EPA finds, and Respondent admits, that Respondent
is subject to Section 301(a) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1311,
and that EPA has jurisdiction over the allegations and any
“person” who “discharges pollutants” from a “point source”
to “waters of the United States”. Respondent neither admits
nor denies the allegation(s) specified in the Form.

EPA is authorized to enter into this Consent
Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO”) under the authority
vested in the Administrator of EPA by Section 309(g)(2)(A)
of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1318(g)(2)(A), and by 40 CFR
§ 22.13(b). The parties enter into this CAFO in order to
settle the civil violation(s) specified in the Form for a penalty
of $14,575. Respondent consents to the assessment of this
penalty, and waives the right to contest the allegation
specified in the Form, and waives the right to appeal.

Additionally, Respondent certifies, subject to
and criminal penalties for making a false statement to the
United States Government, that it has corrected any
deficiencies identified in the Form, and to the best of its
knowledge, is in compliance with the NPDES permitting
program. Within ten (10) days of the effective date of this
CAFO Respondent shall submit a bank, cashiers or certified
check for the amount specified above, payable to the
"Treasurer, United States of America” to:

U.S. EPA, Region 7

Docket No.: CWA-07- 2005-0043

P.O. Box 371099M

Pittsburgh, PA 15251
Respondent shall write the docket number of this case on
the penalty payment check. This CAFO, and later, a
photocopy of your check, is to be returned to the address at
the top of this document, ATTN: Sally McDaniel.

This CAFO settles EPA’s civil penalty claims against
Respondent for the CWA violation(s) described in the Form.

EAVIRSH 0L par
l"[: VEL e
REGICH L 000

However, EPA does not waive its rights to take any
enforcement action against Respondent for any other past,
present, or future civil or criminal violation of the Act or of
any other federal statute or regulation, and does not waive
its right to issue a compliance order for the violation(s)
described in the Form. EPA has determined this CAFO to
be in the public interest, and Respondent agrees.

This CAFO is binding on the parties signing below
and effective thirty (30) days from the date it is signed by
the Regional Judicial Officer unless a petition to set aside
the Order is filed by a commenter pursuant to §309(g)(4)(C)
of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §1319(g)(4)(C) and Part 22. If
Respondent does not sign and return this CAFO as
presented within thirty (30) days of the date of its receipt,
the proposed CAFO is withdrawn without prejudice to EPA's
ability to issue any order or file any enforcement action for
the violation(s) identified in the Form.

APPROVED BY EPA:

Date: ﬂ//?//ﬂ{

Director
Water, Wetlands, and Pesticides Division

APPROVED BY RESPONDENT in accordance with 40 CFR
§122.22:

Name (print): /(EV//‘J 70 G/LMQ/QF
Title (print): (//CE ﬁ@ﬁsm&'/\fj’

Signature: /é: / . l—

Having determined that this CAFQ is authorized by law,
IT IS SO ORDERED:

MW Date m Zj ;2005

Robert L. Patrick
Regional Judicial Officer
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S e Curj_ty m’;fs{?& llts mz;;i;; ;{;1 OFFICIAL CHECK 45 7 6 O 36 4 9 l
Savings Bank 2k ek 11/30/04 .
SolidGround™ Member FDIC 22:1676
1011 980
Remitter: BRITTANY DEVELOPMENT, INC » $ 14,575.00

***FOURTEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE and 00/100%**USDollars

Dollars

PAY TO THE ORDER OF
TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
U.S. EPA, REGION 7
DOCKET NO.: CWA-07-2005-0043

PAYABLE THROUGH
US BANK, ST. PAUL, MN

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

T C3B0IL7BSN00LEY  SO3ELTLET

11/30/04 46760364

Remitter; BRITTANY DEVELOPMENT, INC

*+*FQURTEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED SEVENTY FIVE and 00/100***USDollars

.. TREASURER, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
U.S. EPA, REGION 7
DOCKET NO.: CWA-07-2005-0043

14,575.00
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Expedited Settlement Offer Worksheet
Findings and Alieged Violations

Consult instructions regarding eligibility criteria
and procedures prior 1o use
Version: K3-S-MCST-0110-1

1 Legal Name and Mailing Address of Operator

Telephone Number

| Britany Development, inc.
i 14599 North Ridgaview Road
1Olatre. KS 56061

1913-481-7748

3

Location and Address of Site

Highlanc Crest
99th Street & Redbud Lane
Lenexz, KS 66220

Name of 3ite Contaczt (EST Workshees: recipient:

Name of Authorized Official (40 CFR 122.22;

Inspection Date:

Start Construction Date:

Estimated Completion Construction Date:

if Unpermitted, Number of Months Unpermitted:

Name of Receiving Water Body (indicate whether 203(d) listed):
Acres Disturbed {(whole common plan):

Is Site Eligible for Rainfall Erosivity or TMDL Waiver per

40 CFR 122.26(b){(15)7

3 Operator(s) in control of site specifications unpermitted for

rnonths (# of months = # of violations)

4 Operator(s) in control of day-to-day activities unpermitted for

rmonths (# of months = # of violations)

5 SWPPP not prepared (If no SWPPP | leave elements 6 - 31 blank)

& SVVPPP prepared but prepared after construction start (# of months
= # of violations)

7 SVWPPP does not identify all potential sources of poliution to
include: porta-pottys, fuel tanks, staging areas, waste
containers, chemical storage areas, concrete cure, paints,
solvents, efe...

8 SVVPPP does not identify all operators for the project site and the
areas of the site over which each operator has control

9 SVVPPP does not have site description, as follows:

Nature of activity in description

Intended sequence of major activities

Total disturbed acreage

General location map

Site map )

Site map does not show drainage patterns, slopes, areas of
disturbance, locations of major controls, structural
practices shown, stabilization practices, offsite
materials, waste, borrow or equipment storage ageas,
surface waters, discharge points, areas of final stabilization

(count each omission under 9F as 1 violation)
G. Location/description industrial activities, like concrete or
asphalt batch plants

10 SWPPP does not:

A Describe all pollution control measures (e.g. BMPs)
B Describe sequence for implementation
y

TMmoOooOw>r

NPDES Permit Number

|KSR-10 ©12¢

Jonn Snewbert

Donalid H. Bell

16/30/2004

1986

Coons Creek

&4
National )

Kansas Permit No. of

Citation Citation Vio-  Violation Settlement
Reference* Reference™ lations  Amount Offer
KAR 28-16-153  CwA301 [ 0] $500.00 $0
KAR28-16-153  CWA301 [ 0] $500.00 $0
KSGP Vii(p.6) CGP3.1.A 1] $4.000.00  $4,000
KSGP Vil(p.6) CGP3.1.A 0] $75.00 $0
KSGP Vil(p.8) cep31B [0 3$250.00 $0
N/A cep33a  [___0] $500.00 $0
KSGP Vii(p.7) CGP3.3.B.1 0] $100.00 $0
KSGP Vii(p.7) CGP 3.3.B.2 0] $100.00 $0
KSGP Vii(p.7) CGP 3.3.8.3 0] $100.00 50
KSGP VIl(p.7) CGP 3.3.8.4 0! $100.00 $0
KSGP VIi(p.7) CGP3.3.C 0} $500.00 $0
KSGP VIi(p.7) CGP3.3.C.1-8 0] $50.00 $0
NIA . cerP3ap [ 0] s$500.00 $0
KSGP Vii(p.7) CGP 3.4.A 0] $750.00 $0
KSGP Vil(p.7) CGP 3.4.A 0] $250.00 $0




C Detail operator(s) responsibie for implementation
SWPPP does not describe interim stabilization practices
SWPPP does not describe permanent stabilization praciices
SWPPP does not describe a schedule to impiement stabilization
practices
14 Following dates are not recorded: major grading activities:
construchon temporarily or permanently ceased, stabilization
measures initiated
(count each omission under 14 as 1 vioiation}
SWPPP goes not have description of structural practices to diven
fiows trom exposed soits, retain fiows. or imit runoff from exposed
areas
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SWPPP does not have a description of measures that will be
instalied during the construction process to controt poliutants
in storm water discharges that will occur AFTER construction
operations have bean completed

17 SWPPP does not describe measures to prevent discharge of solid
metenals to waters af the US, except as authorized oy 404 permit

18 SWPPE does not describe measures 10 minimize ofi-site vehicie
‘ ask mo ar‘f‘ gnne ation of dust

{ inciude dascription of =

nsracuon or wasts

.\J

mat d 1o be SI0re0 On site
conirola ¢ resucs poliutents from n maiernals

20 SWRPP toes not J" < oescrintion of poliviant sources from areas
other thar construciion (asphalt of concrete plants; w. udgates rs

contras to reduce poliutants from these materia!s
27 SWPPP does nol igentify allowabie sources of non-storm
water discharges listed in subparn 1.3.5 of the CGP
27 SWPPP dogs not identify/ensure implementation of poliution
préevention measures for non-storm water discharges
23 Endangered Species Act documentation is not in SWPPP
24 Historic Properties (Reserved)
25 Copy of permit and/or NOI not in SWPPP (count each omission
under 25 as 1 violation)
26 SVVPPP is not consistent with requirements specified in applicable
sediment and erosion site plans or site permits, or storm
water management ptans or site permits approved by State,
Triba! or local officials (e.g., MS4 reguirements)
27 SVVPPP has not been updated to remain consistent with
changes applicable to protecting surface waters in State,
Tribal or local erosion plans
28 Copies of inspection reports have not been retained as part of the
SWPPP for 3 years from date permit coverage terminates
28 SVWPPP has not been updated/modified to reflect change at site
effecting discharge, or where inspections identify SWPPP/BMPs as
ineffective, updates to SWPPP regarding modifications to BMPs

not made within 7 days of such inspection (count each omission under
under 29 as 1 violation)

30 Copy of SWPPP not retained on site
A SWPPP not made available upan request

31 SWPPP not signed/certified

32 Inspections not performed either once every 7 days, or once every
14 days and within 24 hours after storm event greater than 0.5
inches or greater (not required if: temp stabilization; runoff unlikely due
to winter conditions; construction during arid periods in arid areas)

33 Inspections not conducted by qualified personnel

34 All areas disturbed by construction activity or used for storage of
materials and which exposed to precipitation not inspected

35 All pollution control measures not inspected to ensure
proper aperation

38 Discharge locations are not observed and inspected

37 For discharge locations that are not accessible, nearby
locations are not inspected
28 Entrance/exit not inspected for off-site trackmg
39 Site inspection report does not include: date, name and qualifications
of inspector, weather information, location of sediment/poliutant

NIA

KSGP Vii(p.7-8)
KSGP Vil{p.7-8)
KSGP VIl(p.7;

KSGP Vil(p.7)

KSGP ViI(p.8)

KSGP Vii(p.8)

KSGP VIi(p.7-8)

KSGP Vii(p.&:

KSEP Viip &

N/A

KSGP VIIip.7)

KSGP Vii(p.7)
KSGP Viip.7)

N/A

N/A

N/A

KSGP Vii(p.9)

KSGP Vii(p.7)

KSGP Vii(p.7)
KSGP Vil(p.7)
KSGP Vii(p.6)
KSGP Vil(p.9)

KSGP Vii(p.9)
KSGP VIi{p.9)

KSGP Vii(p.9)
KSGP Vli(p.9)
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discharge, BMP(s) requiring maintenance, BMP(s) that have
failed, BMP(s) that are needed, carrective action required
including changes/updates to SWPPP and scheduleidates
{count each omission under 39 as 1 violation)
40 inspection reports not properly signed/certified {(count each failure to
to sign/certify as 1 violation)
Sign/notice not posted
A Does not contain copy of complete NO!
B Laocation of SWPPP or contact person for scheduiing viewing
times where on-site location for SWPPP unavailabie not noted on
sign
No vsiocity dissipation devices located at discharge locations or
outfall channels to ensure non-erosive flow to receiving water
43 Control measures are not properiy:
A Selected
B lInstalled
C Maintained
1. Maintenance not performed prior to next anticipated storm even:
{count each failure of operator to proper: selest, insiall, or mainiam
essh BMP as 1 violation)
44 WWhen sedimen: escapas tne site, 1 13 nct removed at & frzzuenty
necessary 1¢ minimizs of-siiz impacts -

4

-

N
[N

4% Litier construction deonis. ang construction chamicals
exposed to storm water are not prevented from becoming &
poliutan: source (2.o. screening outialls, pickup gally, etz

4% Stabilization measures are not initizied ac soon as praciibie on

portions of the site where construction activiiies have temporarily
or permaneantly ceased within 14 days after sucn cessation
*Exceptions:

(8) Snow or frozen ground conditions

(b) Activities will be resumed within 14 days

(c) Arid or Semi-arid areas {<20 inches per year)

47 Commen Drainage of 10+ acres does not have a sedimentation oasin

for the 2 year, 24 hour storm, or 3800 cubic ft. storage per acre drained
A Where sedimentation basin not attainable, smaller sediment basins,
sediment traps; or erosion controls not implemented for downslope
boundaries
B Sediment not removed from sediment basin or raps when design
capacity reduced by 50% or more

48 Common Drainage less than 10 acres does not have sediment traps,
silt fences, vegetative buffer strips, or equivalent sediment
controls for all down slope boundaries {not required if sedimentation
sediment basin meeting criteria in 47 above)

A Sediment not removed from sediment trap when design capacity
reduced by 50% or more

KSGP VI(p.9)
KSGP V(p.5)

KSGP V(p.5)
NIA

KSGP Vii(p.8)

KSGP Vil(p.6)
KSGP VIi(p.6)
KSGP Vii(p.6)
KSGP VII(p.6)

FESP X 12

KSGP Vitp.8;

K3GP Vii(p.&)

N/A
NJA
NIA
KSGP Vii(p.8)

KSGP Vil(p.8)

KSGP Vii(p.8)

KSGP Vli(p.8)

KSGP Vi(p.8)

CGP 3106
CGP 3.12.B

CGP3.12.B
CGP 128

CGR 313 F

CGP 3.13.A
CGP 3.13.A
CGP 3.13A
CcGrieB

CGP 3.13.DA1
CGP3.13.D.2
CGP3.13.D3
CGP313.E1

CGP313E2

CGP36.C

CGP 3.13.E.3

CGP 3.6.C

$50.00

$250.00
$50.00
$50.00
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0] $1.000.00
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Total Expedited Settlement:

$0
$0

50
80

$0

$0
$7,500
$2.000
50

30

$0

$0

$0

$0

$14,575

*Kansas General Permit No. S-MCST-0110-1, issued by KDHE on January 18, 2002, revised March 1, 2003; KS Administrative Regulations
~ NPDES General Permit, 68 FR 38087, issued by EPA on July 1, 2003, hitp://cfpub.epa.govinpdes/stormwater/cgp.cfm



IN THE MATTER OF Brittany Development, Inc., Respondent
Docket No. CWA-07-2005-0043

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that the foregoing Expedited Storm Water Settlement Agreement was sent this
day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Kristina Kemp

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region VII

United States Environmental Protection Agency
901 N. 5™ Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by Certified Mail Return Receipt to:

Kevin P. Gilmore, Vice President
Brittany Development, Inc.
11599 North Ridgeview Road
Olathe, Kansas 66061

[
Dated: |
. < :
Kathy Robinddn
Regional Hearing Clerk




